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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 8:56 AM
To: 'LovelyTaylor, Kayla'; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: Ike Tavarez; Gonzales, Clair; Carmona, Mike
Subject: RE: ***URGENT*** 1RP-5362 COG Macho State 1 DOR 11/28/2019

RE: 1RP‐5362 
 
Kayla, 
 
You are approved to proceed with the proposed sampling interval for this site. In the future, be aware that the rule 
requires the responsible party to show “good cause” when requesting a variance, so it would help to include depth to 
ground water information, net volumes lost, or any other documentation that may help validate the variance request.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:05 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Carmona, Mike 
<Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com> 
Subject: [EXT] ***URGENT*** 1RP‐5362 COG Macho State 1 DOR 11/28/2019 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
I was following up on the sampling plan variance status to see if we could get approval for the 400 square feet 
composite sampling at the bottom of the excavation for 1RP‐5632 COG Macho State 1.  Additionally, we are beginning 
excavation on the site and performing the work at risk and sampling as the work progresses.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 
Kayla Taylor, P.G.  |  Project Manager  | Tetra Tech 
Main Office: 432.682.4559 | Direct Office:  432.687.8143 |  Cell: 432.210.5443  | kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com 
 
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  
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From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:56 PM 
To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Ike Tavarez' <itavarez@concho.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Subject: 1RP‐5362 COG Macho State 1 DOR 11/28/2019 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
Attached is the alternative sampling plan for the above referenced site for your review.  We are asking to have 400 
square feet composite samples for the bottom of the excavation, instead of the 200 square feet composite 
samples.  The site has been gridded to approximately 400 square feet and is representative of the release with an 
anticipated 12 composite samples to be collected.  Please review and let me know if you approve or have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Kayla Taylor, P.G.  |  Project Manager   
Main Office: 432.682.4559 | Direct Office:  432.687.8143 |  Cell: 432.210.5443  | kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | Environmental Services Division 
901 W. Wall Street., Suite 100  |   Midland, TX 79701  |   www.tetratech.com 
 
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  
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